
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE 2/6/2026 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF SUMMARY CHANGE ORDER FOR COLEY 

ROAD CURB & GUTTER (MCCULLOUGH BLVD TO RIDGEWAY DRIVE) BID NO 

2025-017 PW DRB 
  

 

Request:  

Approval of the attached Summary Change Order in the amount of $ 9,329.50 

Coley Road Curb & Gutter – Summary Change Order – This project was completed and final 

quantities were calculated. All  Pay Items were adjusted as warranted through the course of the 

project.  The base was in excellent condition, so minimal amounts of select borrow and 

limestone were needed, which resulted in significant cost savings for the project.  

Total Amount for all job work is $242,260.14 

Combined, all Job Pay Item changes result in a net DECREASE in the amount of $ 101,815.91 

New Contract Price including this Change Order is $ 344,076.05 

See the attached Field Measured Quantities for a complete list of all job increases / decreases.  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 


